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24/02/2017 

Consultation on the Appointment Process for an Independent Panel Chair for the 

Joint Governance Arrangements Committee (JGAC) 

 

Dear Sirs, 

Please find npower’s views on this consultation below. 

 

1. Do you agree that it is appropriate to follow the same broad appointment process 

as used last time? 

Yes, we agree that the appointment process that has been used is appropriate for the 

appointment of the JGAC Panel Chair.  

2. Do you have any views on the JGAC’s assessment of the preferred attributes for 

candidates? 

We agree that the majority of the preferred attributes for candidates should be 

considered on an individual basis. We also agree that the candidate should be a senior 

level industry expert who is based in the UK.  

3. Do you have any views on the Role Description? 

We have no further comments on the role description for the consultation.  

4. Do you agree with the timeline? 

Yes, the time line appears to be appropriate for the appointment process.  

5. Do you have any other comments about this appointment process? 

No, we have no further comments to make.  

 

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

Yours faithfully 

Maitrayee Bhowmick-Jewkes 

Maitrayee.Bhowmick-Jewkes@npower.com 

07468715176 
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